From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 11:05 AM
To: E, Harrison, Katrina

Cc: Ellis, Gregg; Callejo, Russell

Subject: DPM Data Processing Request
Katrina --

In looking for all opportunities for efficiencies, we've identified a data processing request. Is it possible to get
this in the next day or so?

-DPM broken down for each species by cumulative average over the 82 year period for each of the water year
types plus all years using a box plot with the 97.5 and 2.5% whiskers and a 25 to 75% box plot with median and
average points in the box (like we did in CWF).

Thanks -
Cathy



